Message

From: Minge, John C [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A467EFF68EB4CE59F292FE3A25FD8CF-
Sent: 25/02/2019 18:45:29

To: Jenvey, Nigel J mgaffney-cline.com]; Yeilding, Cindy [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBO n=Recipients/cn=177049344af2433483f3566575745lc4-

CC: Stricker, Jane [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=462191a081454d9da55eda67c27cc4e9- Kolenda, Sally
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34dd0dfca7904ao193c853319bc082eb—-; Stamps, Lynne
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31c69ac90cda4b47a90b772581aed933-]

Subject: RE: Assoc. of International Petroleum Negotiators: International Petroleum Summit, May 21-23 2019, panel session
on 'Managing carbon and climate issues related to oil and gas'

Thanks Nigel —

Let’s add this to today’s meeting. Looks like a great opportunity for Cindy.

From: Jenvey, Nigel J @gaffney-cline.com>
Sent: Thursday, February Z1, 10:48 AM

To: Minge, John C @bp.com>; Yeilding, Cindy _@bp.com>
Cc: Stricker Jan#bp.comx Kolenda, Sally _@bp.com>; Stamps, Lynne
p.com>
ubject: Assoc. of International Petroleum Negotiators: International Petroleum Summit, May 21-23 2019, panel session
on 'Managing carbon and climate issues related to oil and gas'

https://www.aipn.org/forms/meeting/Microsite/IPS2019

Dear John and Cindy,

I'll be hosting a panel on the subject line topic at the AIPN IPS, May 21-23 2019 at the Marriott Marquis hotel in Houston
—see link.

My objective for this session is to inform the audience about the many ways to manage GHG emissions of oil and gas
assets, and highlight the steps being taken by leaders in the industry to assure the critical role of oil and gas in the global
energy mix for many decades to come. Of course CCUS is a key underpinning (and risk/exposure capping) component.
Other panelists will be Fiji George from Cheniere (to cover gas purchasing and LNG export perspectives) and also a C-
suite member from an onshore US independent (to cover their production/operations perspectives), and likely a major
US bank (to cover energy investment viewpoints).

I think this could be a good opportunity (venue/timing) to start raising the profile of the NPC CCUS study (albeit not
cover recommendations of course) in order to engage with a broader set of oil and gas companies, many of which are
NPC members but not involved in the study.

I would very much appreciate if one of you would consider being part of this panel that | will moderate.

Kind regards,
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Nigel Jenvey | Global Head of Carbon Management
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